

NOTICE OF MEETING

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on **Tuesday, April 23, 2019**, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at <https://www.rrc.texas.gov/> by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION

GAS SERVICES

1. GUD 10825: Application filed by Gulf Coast Express Pipeline, LLC pursuant to Natural Gas Policy Act Section 311 for review of the reasonableness of a transportation rate.

OIL AND GAS

2. O&G 10-0309909: Application of Petco Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 657835) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.46 for a permit to inject fluid into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the Annie Lease, Well No. 10, Panhandle Gray County Field, Gray County, Texas.
3. O&G 09-0315971: Complaint by Carolyn D. Dunn and Phyllis A. Prikryl, Co-Trustees, on behalf of the Doyce Joe Young & Janette S. Young Irrevocable Living Trust that Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Young (30809) Lease, Well No. 1, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Montague County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
4. O&G 02-0311915: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCann SWD (Gas ID No. 275833) Lease, Well No. T 1, McFaddin, North (4500) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
5. O&G 02-0311916: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 253269) Lease, Well No. T 6, McFaddin, North (5680) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

6. O&G 02-0311917: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 253269) Lease, Well No. T 2, McFaddin, North (5600) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
7. O&G 02-0311918: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11289) Lease, Well No. T 7, McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
8. O&G 02-0311919: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 231310) Lease, Well No. T 3, McFaddin, North (6350) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
9. O&G 02-0311920: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 246666) Lease, Well No. T 8, McFaddin, North (5400) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
10. O&G 02-0311921: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (11115) Lease, Well No. T 4, McFaddin, North (5200) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
11. O&G 02-0311922: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 259549) Lease, Well No. R 1C, McFaddin, North (4900) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
12. O&G 02-0311923: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 232306) Lease, Well No. T 5, McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
13. O&G 02-0311924: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 259551) Lease, Well No. R 1 T, McFaddin, North (5350) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
14. O&G 02-0311925: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 265468) Lease, Well No. R 3, McFaddin, North (5100 -B-) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.
15. O&G 02-0311926: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that TOP OP, LLC (Operator No. 862562) does not have a good faith claim to operate the McCan (Gas ID No. 261911) Lease, Well No. R 2, McFaddin, North (5200) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (13 items; numbers 16 - 28)

16. O&G 08-0317069: Application of Resolute Natural Resources Co. (Operator No. 703352) for permanent gas well classification for various wells in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving, Reeves, Ward and Winkler Counties, Texas.

17. O&G 02-0316803: Application of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) (Operator No. 251961) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Burda Golden Facility, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, and Sugarcane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes County, Texas.
18. O&G 08-0316360: Application of Carrizo (Permian) LLC (Operator No. 135317) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various wells, Ford, West and Phantom (Wolfcamp) Fields, Culberson and Reeves Counties, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
19. O&G 08-0317673: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Hattie 3 Central Flare Point, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
20. O&G 08-0317646: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pecos State 46 (Gas ID No. 282460) Lease, Well 5H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.
21. O&G 08-0317650: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lindsay 16 (Gas ID No. 277689) Lease, Well 1H, Sandbar (Bone Spring) Field, Loving County, Texas.
22. O&G 08-0316770: Application of Jagged Peak Energy, LLC (Operator No. 429574) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for various facilities in the Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field and the Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Ward, Loving, Pecos, Winkler, and Reeve Counties, Texas.
23. O&G 8A-0317574: Application of E R Operating Company (Operator No. 238075) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Googins 249 (70606) Lease, Sable (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.
24. O&G 05-0316073: Single Signature P-4 filing by J.F.W. Equipment, Inc. (Operator No. 427617) for the Ward, Elmer (02907) Lease, Well No. 1, Pleasant Ridge (Woodbine) Field, Leon County, Texas, to change the operator from Amerril Energy LLC (Operator No. 019786) to J.F.W. Equipment, Inc.
25. O&G 06-0318822: Dual Signature P-4 Filing and Application of Big Creek Operating Company LLC (Operator No. 069342) to show it has a good faith claim to operate the Riess (Gas ID No. 276364) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Houston County, Texas, and to change the record operator from Texas Enhanced Oil Recovery Company, LLC (Operator No. 875198) to Big Creek Operating Company LLC.
26. O&G 09-0315664: Complaint by Kelly Copeland that Wade, Jim (Operator No. 889400) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Copeland (21688) Lease, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
27. O&G 01-0314273: Application of Maverick Energy Group, Inc (Operator No. 534219) to supersede the Final Order in Oil and Gas Docket No. 01-0301450 issued November 15, 2016, ordering Jenex Petroleum Corporation (Operator No. 431135) to plug the Alpha Ware (02421) Lease, Torch (King) Field, Zavala County, Texas.

28. O&G 20-0318549: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of N S P Operating Group LLC (Operator No. 598285); Motion for Rehearing.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (6 items; numbers 29 - 34)

29. O&G 01-0309813: Enforcement action against Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 385715) for violations of Statewide Rules on the N.L. Wiegand Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 786219), and Mercer U.E. Jr. et al Lease, Well Nos. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 793228) and 4 (Drilling Permit No. 793217), Fentress (1750) Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
30. O&G 01-0309836: Enforcement action against Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 385715) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Jelks (16232) Lease, Well No. 2RE, Langley-Allbright (18621) Lease, Well No. 1, and J.W. Howard Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 770100), Fentress (1750) Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).
31. O&G 6E-0311817: Enforcement action against ETF Operating, LLC (Operator No. 254898) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Harris, T. B. -B- (07760) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(i).
32. O&G 7B-0312071: Enforcement action against Roca Production, Inc. (Operator No. 722193) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Boyd (26692) Lease, Well No. 1, Via Con Dios (Bend Conglomerate) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
33. O&G 7B-0312680: Enforcement action against MER Resources (Operator No. 559709) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Busbee (14272) Lease, Well Nos. 1 S, 1BC, B 1, D 1, D 4, 2 S, 2BC, B 2, 3 S, B 3, 4, B 4, 5, B 5, 6, and 7, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.5(c), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
34. O&G 7B-0315593: Enforcement action against Sweet Texas T Energy LLC (Operator No. 833255) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Franklin, Gene (05323) Lease, Well Nos. 3, 5, 6, and 8, Taylor County Regular Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(j).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (151 items; numbers 35 - 185)

35. O&G 03-0303544: Cimrod, LLC (Operator No. 153468) enforcement action regarding Barngrover (25379) Lease, Well No. 1A, Hull Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

36. O&G 04-0316847: Aurora Resources Corporation (Operator No. 036931) enforcement action regarding Rosemary Lease, Well No. 50 (Drilling Permit No. 834621), Tarancahuas Field, Duval County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b).
37. O&G 7B-0315160: Arrowhead Productions, LP (Operator No. 033523) enforcement action regarding Cone 10 Lease, Well No. 1001 (RRC ID No. 167683), and Cone 10 Lease, Well No. 1101 (RRC ID No. 167750), Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
38. O&G 08-0317954: Basic Energy Services, L.P. (Operator No. 054313) enforcement action regarding North Andrews Brine Station (30586) Lease, Well No. 1, Means Field, Andrews County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(h) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code 85.3855(a)(2).
39. O&G 08-0318559: Laredo Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 486610) enforcement action regarding LPI-Hoelscher 32-29 Lease, Well No. 1R (Drilling Permit No. 849316), Garden City, S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Glasscock County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(c).
40. O&G 8A-0315893: Permian Disposal Services LLC (Operator No. 655823) enforcement action regarding Corvette Brine Lease, Well No. 1A (Drilling Permit No. 785874), Seminole, SE. (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.73(i), 3.81(b)(1), and 3.81(f)(1).
41. O&G 8A-0317808: Coyote Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 186322) enforcement action regarding Spires, L.R. "A" (60352) Lease, Well No. 1A, Spires Field, Kent County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
42. O&G 09-0316848: Myers, James B., Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 597665) enforcement action regarding Goldsmith, N. D. (00683) Lease, Well No. 26, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.13(b)(1)(B)(i).
43. LP-Gas 02874: Northwest Butane Gas Company (License No. 00412) enforcement action regarding Manchester Tank, 1300 W. Crosby Rd., Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
44. GUD 10691: Finley Resources, Inc. (Company ID No. 6739) enforcement action regarding System of Company ID 6739 (System ID No. 2088) and C, 3" System (System ID No. 530746), Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.605(a), 199.101(a), 192.6315(c), and 192.619(a).
45. GUD 10721: Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (Company ID No. 6139) enforcement action regarding 10" Nederland to Longview Crude Transmission System (System ID No. 965206), Gregg and Rusk Counties, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 195.579(b)(1).
46. GUD 10754: Delek Crude Logistics, LLC (Company ID No. 8226) enforcement action regarding Tyler, 6" Crude System (System ID No. 350201), Smith County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.301(a)(1)(A), and 49 CFR 195.50, 195.577(a).

47. Damage Prevention 012418: Perma Pier Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 203 Nina Ln., Stafford, Fort Bend County, Texas.
48. Damage Prevention 058221: Du West Foundation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 16602 Thunderbay Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
49. Damage Prevention 058494: Maldonado Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23207 Walker Ridge (Carrington Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
50. Damage Prevention 058629: Bear Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2225 Washington Ave., Houston, Harris County, Texas
51. Damage Prevention 058658: Pickett Plumbing, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10315 Wagon Trail Rd. (Rio Grande), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
52. Damage Prevention 058674: Moss Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1003 14th St. (J Ave.), Plano, Collin County, Texas.
53. Damage Prevention 059015: T-Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3033 High Plains Dr., Katy, Harris County, Texas.
54. Damage Prevention 059017: Texas Express Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2315 Twin Rose (Spring Rose), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.
55. Damage Prevention 059020: Church Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 12333 Pebble View Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
56. Damage Prevention 059021: Comma Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6821 Ave. C, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
57. Damage Prevention 059064: Jaho Paving & Utility Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23000 Pearl Glen Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.
58. Damage Prevention 059080: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 408 N. Madison (8th St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
59. Damage Prevention 059101: NTS Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Lawrence Rd. (Tarry Dr.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
60. Damage Prevention 059103: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at McLendon (Tate), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention 059104: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 6th St. (Brook St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
62. Damage Prevention 059108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1948 Saint Ann St., San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
63. Damage Prevention 059109: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2118 E. Abram St. (Sherry St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
64. Damage Prevention 059114: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 Southmoor Dr. (Daniel Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
65. Damage Prevention 059122: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14280 Marsh Ln. (Spring Valley Rd.), Addison, Dallas County, Texas.
66. Damage Prevention 059124: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2703 Lakeside Dr. (Clublake Trl.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
67. Damage Prevention 059126: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11477 Pagemill Rd. (Wendell Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
68. Damage Prevention 059133: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8125 Sayers Ln. (Davis Blvd.), North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.
69. Damage Prevention 059212: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 709 High Point Rd. (W. Arbrogue Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
70. Damage Prevention 059214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 603 Church Ave. (Stasney St.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
71. Damage Prevention 059217: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1336 Smilax Ave. (Marigold Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
72. Damage Prevention 059219: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Una (Wilbarger), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas.
73. Damage Prevention 059224: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3317 Creekbend Dr. (Creekbend Cove), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
74. Damage Prevention 059226: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 S. Depot (Mill St.), Ladonia, Fannin County, Texas.
75. Damage Prevention 059229: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1021 Loch Lomand Dr. (San Juan Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention 059233: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2475 N. Stemmons Fwy. (Wycliff Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
77. Damage Prevention 059242: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 321 Thomas St. (Houston Place), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
78. Damage Prevention 059250: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2805 Laramie St. (Tacoma St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.
79. Damage Prevention 059253: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1107 S. 11th (W. Ave. K), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
80. Damage Prevention 059260: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Sanford St. (AT&T Way), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
81. Damage Prevention 059262: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2920 S. Peachtree Rd. (Lake June), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas.
82. Damage Prevention 059271: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 103 CR 180 Unit 53 (Ronald Reagan), Cedar Park, Williamson County, Texas.
83. Damage Prevention 059276: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 904 9th St. (Ave. I), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
84. Damage Prevention 059280: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4290 Kate Dr. (Second St.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.
85. Damage Prevention 059284: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6713 Rufe Snow Dr. (Oaklawn Dr.), Watauga, Tarrant County, Texas.
86. Damage Prevention 059288: Panterra Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1997 W. Gray St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
87. Damage Prevention 059293: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 Mossbrook Dr. (Creekside Dr.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
88. Damage Prevention 059298: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2006 Frontier Trl. (Babbling Brook Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
89. Damage Prevention 059301: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 214 W. Pioneer Pkwy. (S.W. 3rd), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.
90. Damage Prevention 059306: T-Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 904 S. 9th St. (Ave. I), Temple, Bell County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention 059312: Texas Republic Signs enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 9723 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
92. Damage Prevention 059315: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6026 Morningside Ave. (Skillman St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
93. Damage Prevention 059321: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6726 Lakewood Blvd. (Pearson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
94. Damage Prevention 059323: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Ascot Dr. (Dunaway), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas.
95. Damage Prevention 059329: Christianson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 249 Sigel Ave., New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
96. Damage Prevention 059332: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3208 Townsend Dr. (W. Devitt St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
97. Damage Prevention 059334: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1118 S. 25th St. (W. Ave. L), Temple, Bell County, Texas.
98. Damage Prevention 059335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3211 S. Lancaster Rd. (Kiest Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
99. Damage Prevention 059347: Entergy Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1000 Powerhouse Rd. (Gulf States Utility Rd.), Orange, Orange County, Texas.
100. Damage Prevention 059352: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 801 Joaquin Way, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
101. Damage Prevention 059354: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2265 Scripture St. (Thomas), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
102. Damage Prevention 059364: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4140 Commerce St. (Parry Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
103. Damage Prevention 059366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 302 Mark St. (Locust St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.
104. Damage Prevention 059377: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4121 Meadowood Dr. (Willow Oaks St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.
105. Damage Prevention 059378: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 605 Wedgewood Dr. (Heatherdale Dr.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention 059381: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2701 Maurine F. Bailey Way (Myrtle St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
107. Damage Prevention 059388: Front Line Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4800 Blk. Kendall Rd., Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
108. Damage Prevention 059389: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4709 Manning Dr. (W. Glade Rd.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
109. Damage Prevention 059390: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Goshen (S. Trade Days Blvd.), Canton, Van Zandt County, Texas.
110. Damage Prevention 059391: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4018 Sun Valley Dr. (Charlemagne Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
111. Damage Prevention 059392: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5100 Belt Line Rd. (Dallas North Tollway), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
112. Damage Prevention 059399: Martinez Excavation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 13443 Cameron Reach Dr. (Spurlin Meadow Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.
113. Damage Prevention 059400: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Hawkins (W. Parks), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.
114. Damage Prevention 059401: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 422 Mustang Trail (Palomino), Celina, Collin County, Texas.
115. Damage Prevention 059403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Mary Lynn Dr. (Nancy Dr.), Glen Rose, Somervell County, Texas.
116. Damage Prevention 059415: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10933 Harry Hines Blvd. (Walnut Hill Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
117. Damage Prevention 059428: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Post Oak Dr. (Gold Rush St.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas.
118. Damage Prevention 059432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3160 W. Pleasant Run Rd. (Rolling Hills Pl.), Lancaster, Dallas County, Texas.
119. Damage Prevention 059433: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Glendale (N. 14th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
120. Damage Prevention 059444: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2601 Mintwood Pl. (Lee Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention 059477: Landworks Landscape and Pest Control enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3203 North St., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.
122. Damage Prevention 059501: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1206 Fuschie (Beaumont St.), Marlin, Falls County, Texas.
123. Damage Prevention 059503: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2615 IH 30 (Gus Thomasson), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.
124. Damage Prevention 059513: City of Denton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 414 Fulton St. (Grace Temple Ave.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
125. Damage Prevention 059517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 Municipal Way (Vine St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
126. Damage Prevention 059519: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1418 Stoneboro Ln. (Foxboro Dr.), Richardson, Collin County, Texas.
127. Damage Prevention 059616: Davis Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2893 Barton Creek Cir., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.
128. Damage Prevention 059621: Uretek Gulf Coast enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8700 Deep Valley Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
129. Damage Prevention 059685: Terry Black Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Neal Picket, Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.
130. Damage Prevention 059713: Advanced Foundation Repair enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 9000 Hawley Dr. (Cliburn Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
131. Damage Prevention 059736: Bass Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4107 Bridgewood Ct. (Brewster Dr.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
132. Damage Prevention 059742: Mintco Group, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5918 Mystery Lake (Keslake St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
133. Damage Prevention 059746: Joslin Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 16000 Blackhawk Blvd., Friendswood, Harris County, Texas.
134. Damage Prevention 059758: IES Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 2205 Epitome (Broadway), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.
135. Damage Prevention 059771: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19914 Oakland Knoll Cir. (Bellaria Lake Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

136. Damage Prevention 059774: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4700 Ave. I, Houston, Harris County, Texas.
137. Damage Prevention 059776: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 59 (E. San Francisco), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.
138. Damage Prevention 059782: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Indigo Park (Richards Rd.), Oak Ridge North, Montgomery County, Texas.
139. Damage Prevention 059784: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1639 Paul Quinn St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
140. Damage Prevention 059786: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11326 N. Ave. L, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
141. Damage Prevention 059788: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2234 Millhouse Rd. (Old Woods Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
142. Damage Prevention 059795: Bison Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6707 Gessner Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
143. Damage Prevention 059796: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1429 Harrop Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
144. Damage Prevention 059802: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1429 Harrop Ave., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.
145. Damage Prevention 059803: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 23308 Nixburg Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.
146. Damage Prevention 059805: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Paul Quinn St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
147. Damage Prevention 059806: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 S. Evenside Ave., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas.
148. Damage Prevention 059810: City of Channing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 301 E. 7th (Rosine Ave.), Channing, Hartley County, Texas.
149. Damage Prevention 059813: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2290 Linson (Live Oak), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.
150. Damage Prevention 059822: Pro Dirt Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 1212 US 290 W., Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention 059826: Gomez Brothers Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 8604 Chadbourne Rd. (Greenbrier Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
152. Damage Prevention 059831: Molina Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5220 Hwy. 121 (Gateway Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.
153. Damage Prevention 059844: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4800 Blk. S. Acres Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
154. Damage Prevention 059873: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Bob Hope (Joe Battle), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
155. Damage Prevention 059874: Chavez Concrete enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7619 Hillside Rd. (S. Coulter), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
156. Damage Prevention 059875: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7619 Hillside Rd. (S. Coulter), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.
157. Damage Prevention 059889: Magnum Services, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 228 CR 354A (CR 350), Shiner, Lavaca County, Texas.
158. Damage Prevention 059902: Southeast Cable Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 709 Ave. C (Merriman), Port Neches, Jefferson County, Texas.
159. Damage Prevention 059905: Angel Brothers Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at D St. (Bayshore), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
160. Damage Prevention 059913: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 202 N. Loop 1604 W. (Voight), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
161. Damage Prevention 059924: Southwest Land Water & Pipe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14300 Charles Foster (John Hayes), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
162. Damage Prevention 059945: Hunter Commercial Enterprises enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17604 Davenport Rd. (Duffield Dr.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.
163. Damage Prevention 059978: Cherokee Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Comanche Mist (Comanche Bend), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
164. Damage Prevention 059979: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1708 Northaven Ct. (Northwood Ct.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention 059983: Baker Bros. Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1828 McAlister St. (Straus Rd.), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.
166. Damage Prevention 059996: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wasson Rd. (FM 700), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.
167. Damage Prevention 059998: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 Clear Creek Dr. (Clear Lake Rd.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
168. Damage Prevention 060006: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4315 Beverly Dr. (Purdue St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.
169. Damage Prevention 060029: Texas Pride Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1705 S. Park Dr., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.
170. Damage Prevention 060033: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2412 W. Louisiana Ave. (Lanham St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
171. Damage Prevention 060038: Sammons Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 410 S. Trade Center (Hwy. 242), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
172. Damage Prevention 060039: AJ Commercial Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1807 Centennial Blvd. (Zarzamora), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
173. Damage Prevention 060050: Trojan Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2417 W. Park Row Dr. (S. Bowen Rd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.
174. Damage Prevention 060051: R.L. Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10335 Regal Row (Gulf Bank Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
175. Damage Prevention 060058: Qro Mex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 209 Betty Jean (S. New Braunfels), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
176. Damage Prevention 060082: Housley Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 4609 54th St. (Salem), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
177. Damage Prevention 060114: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4400 Ave. G (E. 44th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
178. Damage Prevention 060115: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5307 Airport Blvd. (E. 53 1/2 St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

179. Damage Prevention 060117: American Bor Trench / D & B enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 424 High Meadow Ranch Dr. (FM 1774), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas.
180. Damage Prevention 060136: AA Electric, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14519 Aqueduct Ave., Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.
181. Damage Prevention 060159: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3703 Balcones Dr. (W. 35th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
182. Damage Prevention 060165: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Shawnee (Cherry), Graham, Young County, Texas.
183. Damage Prevention 060199: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1000 N. IH 35 (E. 10th St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
184. Damage Prevention 060228: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9201 Cameron Rd. (E. Rundberg Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
185. Damage Prevention 060232: Mastec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Higgins Rd. (Santa Gertrudis), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

186. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel matters.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

187. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.
188. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.
189. Quarterly report on the Commission's centralization of agency procurement and contracts management in compliance with Senate Bill 20, 84th Legislature, 2015

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

190. Draft Oil and Gas Monitoring and Enforcement Strategic Plan for FY 2020.

191. Oil Field Cleanup Program Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 2019, 2nd quarter.

PUBLIC INPUT

192. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

193. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.